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11.07.2025
NOTICE

All the students who have passed their class 12" examinations in 2025 and will
be admitted in 1% Year Undergraduate Courses in Hindu College can avail and
register themselves in KP Singh Scholarship Programme 2025. The last date for

nominations is 15™ August 2025. For Further details, please contact Ankita Rai,
Mob No - 9971620272 (rai-ankita@dlffamoff.in).

'or nomination & registration please fill the necessary details in the link provided
below:

https://forms.office.com/r/C'Wne3eva My

Offg. Section Officer
(Accounts)



Accounts Office <accounts@hinducollege.ac.in>

Fw: Inviting registrations from students for the KP Singh Scholarship 2025 intake
1 message

= e :
Principal Hindu College <principal@hinducollege.org> Thu, Jul 10, 2025 at 5:22 PM
To: accounts <accounts@hinducollege.ac.in>, "Scholarship ." <scholarship01@hinducollege.ac.in>

From: Ankita Rai <rai-ankita@dlffamoff.in>

Sent: 10 July 2025 11:40

To: Principal Hindu College <principal@hinducollege.org>

Subject: Inviting registrations from students for the KP Singh Scholarship 2025 intake

Dear Prof. Anju,
| hope you are doing well.

| am writing on behalf of the KP Singh Charitable Foundation (KPSF) to introduce our KP Singh Scholarship
Programme, and to seek your support in identifying and nominating exceptional stude‘nts who will be joining the first
year of their undergraduate studies in 2025 at the Hindu College, University of Delhi

About KP Singh Charitable Foundation

The KP Singh Charitable Foundation is the personal philanthropic initiative of Mr. KP Singh, the visionary real estate
developer behind the growth of DLF into India’s largest listed real estate company. Guided by a mission to
unlock the potential of individuals and communities across India, the Foundation focuses on four key areas:

e Art & Culture

* Education

e Health

« Women Economic Empowerment

About KP Singh Scholarship Programme

Mr. Singh firmly believes that transformative leaders can arise from any financial or social background. True to this
conviction, our scholarship programme seeks to discover and uplift exceptional younggninds who have overcome
financial adversity, empowering them to fulfil their potential and become tomorrow’s transformative leaders.
Through the KP Singh Scholarship programme, we strive to cultivate a generation of changemakers who will shape a
more inclusive, innovative, and compassionate world. ]

We invite nominations and registrations for students who graduated from Class 12 in 2025 and will enroll in
undergraduate programs this academic year, particularly those from families with financial hardships.

Se!ected scholars will receive holistic support, including:

» Up to INR 2 Lakhs pes A one-time laptop « A » Skill-building workshops and
vear towards college allowance of up to INR personal mentorship opportunities with
fees 50,000 stipend industry leaders

How You Can Support




We would be grateful if your institution could circulate the application link among eligible students joining your
undergraduate programs in 2025

For Nomination or Registrations (by 15th August 2025):

b
IR : AW e 2 e A s
hitps://forms.office.com/r/CWne3cv4 My

Thank you for your time and support in helping us reach deserving students. Should you or students have any

questions or require further information, please feel free to write us at rai-ankita@diffamoff.in.

Warm Regards,

Ankita Rai

Manager, KP Singh Foundation (KPSH
rai-ankita@dlffamoff.in
+91-9971620272 ;



